
RFQ 2024-003  

Growth Mindsets/Power Huddle Training Provider 

Questions and Answers 

 

1. Timing - Have you determined pretraining empowerment experience for our team?  Since 
the proposal is not due until 8/9 and 3 cohorts are to be conducted by the end of 
September, it seems like the pretraining dates are a key to a successful completion of the 
first cohort by the dates set forth. 

a. Pretraining would be conducted immediately following the contract award 
notification. We anticipate the chosen provider would have staff in place ready to 
deliver training after their pretraining. 

2. What program supplies, if any, do you anticipate we will need to provide? 
a. The program supplies are training material, writing utensils, paper, Vision Board 

canvases. 
3. Will you provide the location for us to offer the training cohorts? Or do you anticipate we 

will incur fees to offer locations? 
a. The locations are already determined. You would not incur any fees. 

4. Will your pretraining include training on the credentialing process? 
a. Yes, the pretraining would include the credentialing process. 

5. How many hours is the “pretraining” on the Power Huddle experience? 
a. The pretraining would be up to 4 hours and any ongoing support as needed. 

 

 


